
 
 

 
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20002 

MEMORANDUM 1 

 2 
 3 
TO:  The Commission 4 
 5 
FROM:   Lisa J. Stevenson 6 
    Acting General Counsel 7 
 8 
    Charles Kitcher 9 
    Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 10 
 11 
BY:       Mark Allen 12 
               Assistant General Counsel 13 
  14 
  Ray Wolcott 15 
  Attorney 16 
 17 
SUBJECT: MUR 7774 (Antone for Congress, et al.) 18 
  Revised Proposed Conciliation Agreement 19 
 20 
 21 

On July 12, 2022, the Commission found reason to believe that Antone for Congress and 22 
Dennis Melton in his official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”) violated 52 U.S.C. 23 
§ 30104(b)(5)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b)(4) by misreporting the payee of funds paid to West 24 
Coast Public Affairs and authorized pre-probable cause conciliation.1  The Commission also 25 
approved the Factual and Legal Analyses (“F&LA”) — as recommended in the First General 26 
Counsel’s Report dated July 30, 2021, subject to the edits last circulated by Commissioner Cooksey’s 27 
Office on Thursday, June 16, 2022 at 8:42 p.m. and further subject to the restoration of the deleted 28 
portions discussed at the table  29 

30 
31 

 
1  Cert. ¶ 3 (July 18, 2022). 
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RECOMMENDATION 4 

1.  Approve the attached revised Proposed Conciliation Agreement. 5 

6 
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